Alderson, Patrick

From: Sill, Mary

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 3:14 PM

To: Alderson, Patrick; Cantwell, Sarah; Rogers, Lucas
Subject: FW: 2021 Aid to Defense

Good afternoon everyone,

| just received this email below. | am not sure if one of you all usually do what is stated below or if you need me
to. Please let me know.

Thank you,
Mary

Albany County Public Defender

112 State Street, 2™ Floor
Albany, NY 12207

www.albanycounty.com

From: Mallick, Katelyn (DCJS) <Katelyn.Mallick@dcjs.ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 3:04 PM

To: Mallick, Katelyn (DCJS) <Katelyn.Mallick@dcjs.ny.gov>
Subject: 2021 Aid to Defense

Good Afternoon,

Congratulations on your 2021 Aid to Defense grant award:

This new contract is from 4/1/2021 — 3/31/2022 and the project number begins with AD21. If you have not done
so already, please log into GMS and check the Participants and Budget tabs. For these new contracts you will
have to enter your Budget into GMS. This contract is not split funded as it was in previous years, so everything
can be entered into one version. If everything looks correct, please submit the contract for approvals in GMS.
As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Katelyn Mallick
Public Safety Grants Representative 1

New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services
Office of Program Development and Funding

80 South Swan St., Albany, NY 12210
Katelyn.Mallick@dcjs.ny.gov




